
 

 
 
 
 
 

Monica Heller, Director Phone:  605-394-4120 
Growth Management Department Fax:  605-394-6636 
City web:  www.rcgov.org e-mail:  monica.heller@rcgov.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Legal and Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator 
 
DATE:  February 11, 2010 
 
RE: Authorization to seek Request for Proposals for the preparation of the 

Future Land Use Plans for the Piedmont Valley Neighborhood Area and 
the Black Hawk Neighborhood Area within Meade County 

 
Attached is the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the preparation of the Future Land Use 
Plans for the Piedmont Valley Neighborhood Area and the Black Hawk Neighborhood 
Area within Meade County.  This study is included in the approved 2010 Unified 
Planning Work Program and will enhance the ongoing efforts to complete the 
neighborhood land use studies within the Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Planning 
Area. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Request for Proposal for 
the Future Land Use Plans for the Piedmont Valley Neighborhood Area and the 
Black Hawk Neighborhood Area within Meade County and to authorize staff to 
advertise the Request for Proposals. 
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